
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: CARIE STOKER (carie@stokeroilfield.com)
Cc: Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: FW: BRIGHAM B 001
Date: Thursday, June 09, 2016 4:22:49 PM
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Carie,

One of our field inspectors came across this site yesterday. I believe this was reported and assigned 2RP-3714. If
this is incorrect please let me know.

Thanks,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 7:21 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss, Randolph, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: BRIGHAM B 001

 FYI

MR. BRATCHER

BRIGHAM B 001 30-01-04254-00-00   32.81371/103.960881  ALAMO
CONTAMINATED MATERIAL PILE STAINING STAINED AREA FROM TANK BATTERY DOWN LEASE
ROAD.  APPEARED CLEAN UP HAS STARTED.   STAINED AREAS HAVE BEEN COVERED WITH
CALICHE. 
THANK YOU.

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD
811 S. First St.
Artesia, NM  88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


